From: Gonzalez, Becky A

To: Ruggiero, Renee M

Cc: McLaughlin, Karen

Subject: RE: Board of Adjustment and Appeals Hearing, January 3, 2024 - Agenda, Case Information and Case Map
Date: Wednesday, January 3, 2024 11:22:48 AM
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Good morning, Renee!

The video link for today’s hearing is https://pinellas.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?
view_id=1&clip_id=2381.

Please let me know if you find any issues with the video or if the timestamps need to be adjusted.
Happy New Year!!!

Becky Gonzalez

Sr. Applications Analyst

Business Technology Services: Technology and Innovation
Pinellas County Government

400 S. Fort Harrison Ave

Clearwater, FL 33756

bgonzalez@pinellas.gov
Mobile (727) 743-6289
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All government correspondence is subjected to public records law.

From: Ruggiero, Renee M <rruggiero@pinellas.gov>

Sent: Thursday, December 21, 2023 9:43 AM

To: Almonte, Tom <talmonte@pinellas.gov>; Bailey, Glenn <gbailey@pinellas.gov>; Brinson, Ryan
<rbrinson@pinellas.gov>; Cord, Molly <mcord@pinellas.gov>; Gonzalez, Becky A
<bgonzalez@pinellas.gov>; Gray, Corey A <cagray@pinellas.gov>; Greenleaf, Kim
<kgreenleaf@pinellas.gov>; Hall, Brent D <bhall@pinellas.gov>; Hammer Levy, Kelli
<klevy@pinellas.gov>; Herring, Darlina <dherring@pinellas.gov>; Hoskins, Jessica
<Jhoskins@pinellas.gov>; Kheireddine, Leila <lkheireddine@pinellas.gov>; Krickovic, Michelle
<MKrickovic@pinellas.gov>; Lowack, Brian <BLowack@visitspc.com>; Matos, Allyson A
<aamatos@pinellas.gov>; McAndrew, Kevin <kmcandrew@pinellas.gov>; McAteer, Derrill L
<dmcateer@co.pinellas.fl.us>; McKibben, Nancy <nmckibben@pinellas.gov>; Metcalf, Barbara
<bmetcalf@pinellas.gov>; Nunez, Felix <fnunez@pinellas.gov>; Revie, Derelynn
<drevie@mypinellasclerk.gov>; Schoderbock, Michael <MSchoderbock@pinellas.gov>; Scofield,
Thomas <TScofield@pinellas.gov>; Sparrow, Robyn <rosparrow@pinellas.gov>; Spurling, Donna K
<dspurling@pinellas.gov>; Stricklin, Carol L <clstricklin@pinellas.gov>; Touchton, Marshall
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<touchtonm@pcsb.org>; Vandenberg, Courtney <cvandenberg@pinellas.gov>; Vargus, K
<kvargus@pinellas.gov>; Vasquez, Nikki R <nrvasquez@pinellas.gov>; Watkins, Cynthia D
<cwatkins@pinellas.gov>; Westfall, Shirley <swestfall@mypinellasclerk.gov>; Young, Bernie C
<bcyoung@mypinellasclerk.gov>

Cc: Mclaughlin, Karen <kmclaughlin@pinellas.gov>

Subject: Board of Adjustment and Appeals Hearing, January 3, 2024 - Agenda, Case Information and
Case Map

Good morning,

Attached please find the Agenda, Case Information and Case Map for the upcoming January 3, 2024,
Board of Adjustment and Appeals hearing.

Please feel free to contact us with any questions or concerns.

Thank you,

Renee Ruggiero
Zoning Section, Building & Development Review Services
Pinellas County

(727) 464-5086
rruggiero@pinellas.gov

Please visit Pinellas County Access Portal to apply for planning/zoning applications, online property and
permit information, records search and many more by visiting: https://aca-

prod.accela.com/PINELLAS/Default.aspx

To schedule a Pre-Application Meeting “Pre-App” please complete the form on the link:
https://pinellas.gov/services/request-a-site-plan-pre-application-meeting/

Effective December 5, 2022, all applications must now be made on line, including new permit
applications and site plan submissions through the Pinellas County Access Portal. More info is
available here
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